Comanches strike near
Heritage neighborhood!

Robert E. Lee and Custer camped near here, too,
at a spring that has been home to settlers, bathouses, and now,
a hike and bike trail

by Charles Brian QOwen

1842 was arough year for Gideon White. In that year,
he was one of several people in the Austin area to be
massacred by Indians. Originally from Alabama, he
had moved his family in 1839 to the artesian springs
near Shoal Creek, just outside the new capital of the
Republic of Texas. White built a log cabin there and
ignoring warnings about Indians, on Oct. 25, 1842 he
wentlooking for cattle, taking along a gun but not his
horse. About a quarter mile west of the springs,
White was overtaken by Indians (probably
Comanches) and a terrific fight ensued. White killed
one or two Indians before being killed himself. A
large oak tree at the site bore scars of the battle for
many years afterward.

This was the first of many events to take place
at Seiders (pronounced cedars) Springs. Located on
the east bank of Shoal Creek between West 34th and
West 35th streets, west of Lamar, the springs are a
short walk from our neighborhood. Four years after
the fight, Ed Seiders, who was in the grocery and
livery businesses, married Louisa Maria White, one
of Gideon White’s daughters. For a time they lived at
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the springs that took their name, as did the oak grove
along the creek.

From 1847 to 1865 Fort Austin and other
army forts used water from the springs. The old
concrete bridge beside the West 34th Street bridge
over Shoal Creek dates back to the 1850s, when it
was part of the principal road leaving Austin to the
west. General Robert E. Lee once camped near the
springs and when an epidemic (probably cholera)
broke out, his troops buried & number of men near
Pease Park. In 1865, General George Armstrong
Custer camped at the springs with his men on Glenn
Ridge, probably where Shoal Creek Hospital stands
today. He was military governor of Texas for a few
months, and his relationship with the people of
Austin can best be described as mutual admiration..
He sincerely liked and admired the people of Texas,
and they responded in kind. Custer wrote his family
that “Texas is the real future of America,” and urged
them to move here. The Texas Legislature was the
only state legislature to send official condolences to
Custer’s family after his death at Little Big Horn.

From 1871 to 1890, Seiders operated a
pleasure resort and playground at the springs. Baths
were cut out of the limestone slope, covered with
bathhouses and filled from the springs. A special
feature was an ambulance which ran daily to and
trom the Avenue Hotel in town.

In 1890, Ed Seiders sold the springstoa New
York developer who tried unsuccessfully toestablish
a subdivision there. He built a dam at the springs
called Alamo Dam and featured swans and picnic
tableson the shores. The dam, along with the Colorado
River dam, was destroyed in the flood of 1900.

Thanks!

To everyone who helped create and fund this
issue. Call 371-3475 if you'd like to contribute
- to the next edition of the Heritage Herald.




